

From: Lunsford, Landon (Sheehy) on behalf of "108 Conference Room (Sheehy)"
<108ConferenceRoom_Admin@sheehy.senate.gov>
Sent: Wed, 30 Jul 2025 15:23:06 +0000
To: Priebe, Jack (OST)
Subject: Canceled: Landon/Priebe Coffee

[You don't often get email from 108conferenceroom_admin@sheehy.senate.gov. Learn why this is important at <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.